2024 Fire Inspection

Mr. Brian Mitchell

Ogdensburg Free Academy City School
1100 State Street

Ogdensburg, NY 13669

Dear Mr. Mitchell,

I am writing to inform you that I have successfully completed the fire inspections for all
of the buildings within the district. It is now essential for the district to notify the public and the
fire department as to the time and date of the inspection. All identified violations must be
documented in the portal no later than August 1, 2024,

As a reminder, it's important to note that certain household items are not suitable for use
within school premises. To address this concern, districts might consider reinforcing the policy
among staff, urging them not to bring such store-bought items onto the school grounds. The
district encompasses various decorative light strings, lamps, as well as carpets, warranting our
attention. Also enclosed is a memo intended for all NY State school districts; the memo
addresses many of these issues.

The violations are summarized below:

OFA High School:
Cod
. ¢ _— Date
Location Reference Description
5 Corrected
Throughout 12-E-1 Improper UL Listing on String lights
Kennedy School:
Code
. e Date
Location Reference Description
s Corrected
23,24, 27,42,43,54 9-D-1 Ceiling clearance of 24 inches is maintained
33 14-A-2 Classroom visual panels covered.
43 12-E-1 Covered Lights
24,33 14-A-2 Painted Ceiling Tiles
Throughout 12-E-1 Improper UL Listing on String lights
Madill School
Code
. o Date
Location Reference Description
# Corrected
Hallways 9-D-1 Ceiling clearance of 24 inches is maintained




Throughout 12-E-1 Improper UL Listing on String lights

Throughout 15-D-2

Curtains must meet criteria set forth in NFPA

701

HS Garage 1: No violations were noted

HS Garage 2: No violations were noted

HS Garage 3: No violations were noted

HS Garage 4: No violations were noted

HS Garage 5 : No violations were noted

HS Garage 6: No violations were noted

Central Receiving: No violations were noted
Concession Stand: No violations were noted

Press Box: No violations were noted

Track Shed: No violations were noted

Snack Barn: No violations were noted

Golden Dome: No violations were noted

Metal Storage Shed Kennedy: No violations were noted
Madill Storage Building: No violations were noted
Bloomingdale Storage Shed: No violations were noted

Thank you for your attention to these matters. If you have any questions or need further

clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank You,

é?\no\m Do)

Linda Shaw

921 Miner Street Road
Canton, NY 13617
315-212-9479



